

Brenda DeHaven

# REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, MARCH 20, 2024

Wednesday, March 20, 2024 at 6:30 PM Council Chambers, 520 N. Commercial Ave.

## **MINUTES**

Council Meeting will be broadcast on Facebook Live. Click to visit our Facebook Page.

Council Meeting will be broadcast on Facebook Live. Click to visit our
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Mayor Bryan Chapman opened the Council Meeting at (time).
The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Council Members present
Kramer Siemens
Josh Liby
Mark Jacob
Dan Hartman
Brenda DeHaven
Others present
Mayor Bryan Chapman opened the Council Meeting at 6:30pm.
The Mayor led the Pledge of Allegiance.
PRESENT
Dan Hartman
Kramer Siemens
Josh Liby
Mark Jacob
ABSENT

OTHERS PRESENT: Kyle Nordick, City Administrator; Shelia Agee, City Clerk; Brad Jantz, City Attorney; Bill Bush, Harvey County Independent; Lisa Litwiller, Court/PD Clerk; Bryan Hall, Police Chief, Crissy Hall, Josh Litwiller, Jessica Hoyt, Shawn Chapman

### **APPROVAL OF AGENDA**

Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Liby.

Motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion by
Second by
Motion to approve the agenda as presented.
Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Jacob.
Voting Yea: Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob
HEARINGS / PRESENTATIONS / PUBLIC FORUM
Introduction of Chief Bryan Hall
Introduction of new Police Chief, Bryan Hall.
Bryan Hall sworn in by Shelia Agee, City Clerk.
Acceptance speech by Bryan Hall.
STAFF REPORTS
2. Kyle Nordick, City Administrator
Kyle Nordick, City Administrator, also, announced new EMS Director, Jaime Anderson Informed Council/City residents of illegal dumping at burn site. Must dump yard debris only.
3. Brad Jantz, City Attorney
Brad Jantz, City Attorney, has been working with the Bureau of Waste Management to determine if the chemicals in the T building are hazardous. If Bureau deteremines that they aren't hazardous, we could use a local provide like Waste Conenctions to haul off chemicals. Waiting on determination.
CONSENT AGENDA
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion by
Second by
Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Voting Yea: Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob

- 4. Minutes of March 6, 2024, Regular Meeting
- 5. Approval of Payroll March 15, 2024 Amount \$13,588.45
- 6. Approval of General Disbursement Checks Amount \$70,606.15

### **NEW BUSINESS**

7.	Discuss and Consider 2025 Firework Sales and Detonation Times
	Motion to approve the 2025 firework sales and detonation times as presented.
	Motion by
	Second by
	Motion to approve the 2024 firework sales and detonation times as amended:
	July 1-2 10am-10pm
	July 3-4 10am-midnight
	July 5 10am-10pm
	Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by Jacob.
	Voting Yea: Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob
8.	Discuss & Consider KP&F Retirement
	Motion to approve Resolution 03202024 as presented.
	Motion by
	Second by
	Motion to approve Resolution 03202024 as presented.
	Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by Hartman.
	Voting Yea: Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob
9.	Discuss and Consider Special Assessment Hardship Deferral Program
	Motion to approve the Special Assessment Hardship Deferral Program Option
	Motion by
	Second by
	Motion to approve the Special Assessment Hardship Deferral Program.
	Motion made by Hartman.
	No second. Motion failed.
	Motion to table Special Assessment Hardship Deferral Program to April 3, 2024.
	Motion made by Siemens, Seconded by Jacob.
	Voting Yea: Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob

#### **GOVERNING BODY REMARKS**

Council Member Siemens thanked Kyle Nordick on his diligence of paving petition.

### **ADJOURN**

Motion to adjourn the Regular Council Meeting at	PM.
Motion by	
Second by	

Motion to adjourn the Regular Council Meeting at 7:27pm

Motion made by Hartman, Seconded by Liby.

Voting Yea: Hartman, Siemens, Liby, Jacob

Contact: Shelia Agee (agee@cityofsedgwick.org, 316-772-5151)

Agenda Published on 03/15/2024 at 10:00 AM.